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From: Sean Dewart [mallto:sdewart@sgnilaw.com]

Sent: Friday, February 19, 2010 1:00 PM dayof .., 20.Xt1.
To: `Bill McKenzIe'; `Stacey Ball'; Tine Kaldar

Cc: Heidi Rubiri
Subject: RE: McKenzie exhibits

Bill - As discussed1 and as you said you understood when we spoke, this was a cn%s-examination and

not an examination for discovery. There is no mechanism for "correcting" evidence given on a cross

examination. Stacey asked my assistant for a copy of the bound brief that was referred to in the cross-

examination. This is merely a copy of the accounts which Stacey sent us in paper form, and which we

have already scanned in and sent back to her. All references are to the dates on the accounts

themselves, which you already Nave in paper and electronic form.

Sean Dewart
T 416.979.6970
F 416.591.7333

E sde.wal@sgmlaw.com

20 Dundas Street W.. Suite 1100

Toronto ON MSG 208

wwvsgmIaw.com

From: Bill McKenzie [mailto:lawyerbill©rogers.com]

Sent: February 19, 2010 7:23 AM

To: `Stacey Ball'; Tina Kaidar

Cc Sean Dewart; Heidi Rubin

Subject: RE: McKenzie exhibits

Thanks Stacey also I notice in reviewing the transcript that I have not seen the compendium so cannot

doublecheck that the documents in there are all accurate. When I get this stuff I will be able to complete

the review and also see if anything jogs my memory and I can add to the corrections and clarifications.

Please also fax the attached to Sean and me.

A

Regards, Bill



From: Stacey Ball [maftto:sbalftThmclaw.ca]
Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 459 PM
To: ma Kaldar
Ca K William Mckenzie
Subject: Mckenzie exhibits

I-Jima,

Could you please send me copies of the exhibits from Mr. Mckenzie's cross-examinations on Feb 3" and
8', 2010 as well as the bound volume of tabbed accounts which Mr. Dewart put in front of other counsel
during the examinations? Mr. McKenzie Is reviewing the transcripts and needs to see these documents
while doing so.

Thanks, Stacey

Stac' Bali

Law Clerk

Craw*M McLean,

Anderson & Duncati UP

Banisters & Salkitops

40 CoMvater Street Last

P.O. Box 520

0,10* ON L3V8K4

Td 705 325-2753

Fax: 7053254013

Ernst sbathmcIaw.ce


